
The Simple Future tense زمن المستقبل البسيط 

 ماذا نعني بزمن المستقبل البسيط؟ 

سواء كان   هو الزمن الذي نستخدمه للتحدث عن الأشياء أو النشاطات أو الأفعال التي تحدث في المستقبل

 المستقبل القريب أو البعيد  

اللغة الإنجليزية غداً وهكذا نلاحظ   مادة ادرسأن  او فمثلا أنا أردت أن أسافر مثلا بعد أسبوع إلى أي دولة

 كلها تخطيطات وأعمال سوف تنفذ في المستقبل..  أنها

 

 كيف نصيغ زمن المستقبل البسيط؟

 ن المستقبل البسيط: صيغتين مختلفتين تماما للتعبير عن زم  يوجد 

 أولًً / 

 

 تكملة الجملة+الفعل بصيغة المصدر +Be+  going to +الفاعل  

is-am-are 

 وكل فعل مساعد من هؤلًء الثلاث يأخذ ما يناسبه من الضمائر 

I am 

she-he-it  is 

They-you-we  are 

 

 ثانيًا/ 

 

 + الفاعل  +willتكملة الجملة+الفعل بصيغة المصدر 

 

 ؟الزمن امتى نستخدم هذ 

 

الرغبة في عمل شيء  فعل معين سيحدث في المستقبل او للتعبير عن للتعبير عن هذا الزمن ستخدم نأولً/ 

 . في المستقبل او للتنبؤ عن ما سيحدث في المستقبل معين

He will travel to America. 

Ahmed will sleep early. 

Sara will arrive tomorrow. 

Ahmed is calling. I will answer the phone. 
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Watch out. you will hurt yourself. 

It will be cloudy tomorrow according to weather report . 

We will cancel the meeting because of certain issues. 

It is going to rain tomorrow. 

When I grow up, I am going to be a doctor. 

Jane and Peter are going to get married next month. 

We are going to paint this room blue. 

 

 الدلالات الزمنية

  هناك بعض الكلمات التي تستخدم في زمن المستقبل البسيط كدلًلة عليه اذ ان مجرد ذكرها في الجملة تعني

 انها في زمن المستقبل البسيط وهذه الكلمات هي 

Next week, next month, next year, tomorrow, in the future 

She will see the doctor next week.  

Ahmed will play an important match tomorrow. 

 نستخدم زمن المضارع المستمر للتعبير عن خطة مستقبلية او فعل مخطط له وسيحدث في زمن المستقبل  

We are going out with Jeremy tonight. 

I am meeting peter tonight. 

I am seeing the doctor tomorrow. 

We are going to the cinema on Saturday evening. 

 

 صيغة النفي والاستفهام في زمن المستقبل البسيط

Ahmed will sleep early.  Will Ahmed sleep early? 

Sara will arrive tomorrow. Will Sara arrive tomorrow? 

He will travel to America. Will he travel to America? 

Is she going to visit her friend? 



Is Ahmed going to learn a new language? 

He will not get the job. 

She will not pass the exam. 

They will not leave tomorrow. 

I will not visit him next week. 

    won’tإلى  will notيمكن اختصار ملاحظة: 

It won’t rain tomorrow. 

She won’t come tonight. 

They won’t win the match. 

They are not going to meet at the airport. 

I am not going to leave tomorrow. 

 

 

 

 

 

 


